From: Megan Marasco

To: Carolina Rook

Cc: Mikalie Moreno

Subject: ESAC Roster Update Request

Date: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 10:22:00 AM

Good morning,

The following change is being recommended to the Employee Safety Advisory Committee roster:

® Appoint Bettina Pierce (Bargaining HHS position) to fill the vacant Bargaining AFSCME

position for a term set to expire on 3/18/2027.

| ask that this be placed on the next available agenda for the Board’s consideration.

Thank you!

Megan Marasco

HR Generalist

Yamhill County Human Resources
536 NE Fifth Street

McMinnville, OR 97128
marascom@yamhillcounty.gov
Ext. 6047

Ph: 503-474-4149

Fax: 503-434-7553

*****OREGON PUBLIC RECORD*****

Messages to and from this email address may be subject to Oregon Public Records Law.

**x*x*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

This electronic mail may contain confidential information this is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients
named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution, or copying this information by anyone other than
the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received the electronic mailin error,

please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-474-4149.

Approved by the Yamhill County Board of
Commissioners on 01/30/2025

via Board Order 25-29




